From: Cesinger, Kay (WLS-TV) <Diana.K.Cesinger@abc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:02 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: POSSIBLE INTERVIEW WITH ABC 7
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor Rotering,

| want to begin by offering my condolences to you and the people of Highland Park. The fact that we as a country
haven’t taken action to stop this kind of violence is just heartbreaking. I’'m reaching out this evening because | produce
a weekly interview segment called Our Chicago that airs during our Sunday morning newscast (it was previously called
Newsviews. | think you spoke with us for Newsviews back in 2016 during your Congressional run). Wondering if you
might be able to speak with us again this Friday morning at 10 am. Last time you were in studio, this time we would do
the interview over Zoom. Here are some of the questions/topics | expect we'd cover: the city has been in the spotlight
in the past for gun control efforts but is now dealing with this mass shooting? What do communities do? What can they
do? Do they now have to rethink every public gathering? We can talk about the counseling and any other assistance
you're providing to residents. What is your message to every other community who thinks they couldn’t possibly
experience such violence? This would be about a 10 minute long interview. I’ve included a link below so you can see
what these interviews are like now over Zoom.

Thank you for considering this.
Best,

Kay Cesinger

https://abc7chicago.com/pride-parade-chicago-month-2022-dont-say-gay-bill/11995843/

Kay Cesinger | Newswriter

WLES-TV | 180 North State Street | 3rd Floor | Chicago, iL 80601
C 312.750.7503

m. diana.k.cesinger@abc.com




From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:03 PM
To: mharrison@cityhpil.com
Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Messzage from Representative Brad Schneider

SCHNEIDER STATEMENT ON
HIGHLAND PARK 4TH OF JULY
SHOOTING

HIGHLAND PARK, Illl. — Congressman Brad Schneider (IL-10) released the following
statement regarding the tragic shooting at the Highland Park 4th of July parade. Law
enforcement has a suspect in custody.

“Yesterday, around 10:15 AM, a man on a rooftop with a “high powered rifle” shot more
than 30 people at the Highland Park Independence Day Parade, murdering 7. What
should have been a joyful celebration of our nation’s birth ended in mayhem and tragedy.
Our community has been rocked, families have been shattered, life will forever be
changed.

“| extended my sincerest condolences to the families of those murdered, and am praying
for the recovery of all those wounded or injured.

“I am grateful for the rapid response of the heroic first responders, as well as the many
local residents who immediately stepped in to assist the wounded. | am thankful for law
enforcement and first responders from communities in the area, the state of lllinois, and
the federal government who urgently mobilized with remarkable professionalism to swiftly
identify, locate, and apprehend the person of interest. | also appreciate the leadership of
our Mayor Nancy Rotering, Police Chief Lou Jogmen, Fire Chief Joe Schrage, and
countless others who shepherded us through the tense hours of yesterday. You all
showed the power of community in the darkest of moments.

“Yesterday, our country experienced at least 4 mass shootings. We have suffered more
than 300 mass shootings already this year alone (just 185 days). The nation needs to
act, and act now, to save other communities from experiencing the pain Highland Park is
suffering today. Most Americans agree on common-sense actions such as universal
background checks and an assault weapons ban to keep our communities safe. Our
community has my total commitment to do everything | can to make our children, town,
and nation safer. Enough is enough.



“Highland Park is strong, and we will stand united as a community as we recover from
this senseless tragedy. In time we will heal, but we will never forget. As the victims'
names are identified, we will share further information with respect to their families'
wishes. May the memory of the lives lost forever be a blessing.

“Free counseling is available to Highland Park students, families, and community
members at the Highland Park High School. Please do not hesitate to go in person or
contact (224) 765-2000 with questions or concerns.”

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy.
Sincerely,

Bradley S. Schneider
Member of Congress

DECLARACION DE SCHNEIDER
SOBRE EL TIROTEO DEL 4 DE JULIO
EN HIGHLAND PARK

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitié la siguiente
declaracion sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia” dispar6é a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Lo que deberia haber sido una alegre celebracion de la
independencia de nuestra nacion termind en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
sacudida, las familias han sido destrozadas, la vida cambiara para siempre.

Expreso mis mas sinceras condolencias a las familias de los asesinados, y rezo por la
recuperacion de todos los heridos o lesionados.

"Estoy agradecido por la rapida respuesta de los socorristas heroicos, asi como por los
numerosos residentes locales que intervinieron inmediatamente para ayudar a los
heridos. Estoy agradecido a las fuerzas del orden y a los primeros intervinientes de las
comunidades de la zona, del estado de lllinois y del gobiemo federal, que se movilizaron
con urgencia y con notable profesionalidad para identificar, localizar y detener
rapidamente a la persona en cuestion. También agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra
alcaldesa Nancy Rotering, del jefe de policia Lou Jogmen, del jefe de bomberos Joe
Schrage y de innumerables personas que nos guiaron durante las tensas horas de ayer.
Todos ustedes demostraron el poder de la comunidad en los momentos mas oscuros”.

Ayer, nuestro pais experimentd al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido mas de
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este aio (sélo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta
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sentido comun como la comprobacién universal de antecedentes y la prohibicion de las
armas de asalto para mantener a nuestras comunidades seguras. Nuestra comunidad
tiene mi compromiso total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros nifios, nuestra
ciudad y nuestra naciéon estén mas seguros. Ya es suficiente.

"La ciudad de Highland Park es fuerte, y nos mantendremos unidos como comunidad
mientras nos recuperamos de esta tragedia inesperada. Con el tiempo sanaremos, pero
nunca olvidaremos. A medida que se identifiquen los nombres de las victimas,
compartiremos mas informacion respetando los deseos de sus familias. Quel la memoria
de las vidas perdidas para siempre sea una bendicién”.

El asesoramiento gratuito esta disponible para los estudiantes de Highland Park, las
familias y los miembros de la comunidad en la Highland Park High School. Por favor, no
duden en ir en persona o en ponerse en contacto con el (224) 765-2000 si tienen
preguntas o preocupaciones.

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy.
Sincerely,
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Bradley S. Schneider
Member of Congress
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300 Cannon House Office Building

111 Barclay Bivd, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870
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From: rmontemayor@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:07 PM
To: Seanp@darley.com
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

E frdond s

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park. Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
E;_-:J847.433_01 80 Fax

Rmontemayor(@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

HEIE

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Montemayor, Reyes" <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 6:57:21 PM CDT

To: Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

Thanks for the info. As you know we had a major incident in our town and our UAV was utilized to
provide overwatch, search for suspects, and clear areas of concern.

During a deployment we sustained damage to our m210 landing gear locking assembly essentially
grounding the unit. Can you please advise the price for a replacement piece. Photo attached






Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAYV Coordinator

B =

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
47.433.0180 Fax

Rmontemayor(@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

BEIE

On Jul 2, 2022, at 5:33 PM, Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So, there have been departments buying the M300 and H20T to replace the M210 and
XT cameras. But DJI also recently release the M30T which is a smaller version of the
M300 but does not have swappable payloads. If budget is tighter, it is about half the
price of a M300 package.

Link here is to the M30 series https://www.dji.com/matrice-
30?site=brandsite&from=nav

Ballpark numbers: M300 w/H20T and accessories roughly $30-45K.
M30T w/accessories roughly $16-25K

We can make our way out to you for a demo of both if you would like. This way you and
the brass can compare the two systems and decide what you would rather have.

As for other options with thermal there is the Mavic 2 Enterprise Advanced, Autel Evo 2
Dual, and Parrot Anafi USA. All of these are the smaller drone platforms and range from
$6500 - 16K depending on accessories added.

Let us know if you would like to schedule a demo.

Nick Fay
P: 630.625.4552 | 800.323.0244 x378
www.darley.com www.edarley.com




From: Montemayor, Reyes <rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Nick Fay <NickFay@darley.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Darley Law Enforcement

CAUTION: This cmail originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It was time for my department to talk about budget numbers and replacing our aged
m210 version 1 was discussed. Unfortunately | wasn’t given a lot of time to get quotes
or a ball park figure on its replacement system. Have agencies been purchasing the
m300? What are some of the other UAV’s being purchased with FLIR and zoom cams?

Reyes Montemayor
Patrol Officer / PBC & UAV Coordinator

B ==

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

847.432.7730 Non-Emergency
m&fll‘ﬁ};glﬂsg Fax

Rmontemavyor{@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com
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OnJul 2, 2022, at 5:10 PM, Nick Fay <nickfay@darley.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Reyes,

| started a new thread that blue background was killing my eyes, that is
my fault for trying a new template.

| will be back in the office on Tuesday along with my tech guy Sean. Feel
free to respond this email with your question or a good time frame to
call or you can give me a call (50/50 chance of it working though. IT not
sure why).

Have a great weekend,




> |

Darley

TOP

Nick Fay

Robotics Customer Service Specialist
E: nickfay@dariey.com

P: 630.625.4552 | 800.323.0244 x378

www.darley.com www.edarley.com

LR Chicago Tribune
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From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:14 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: FBI/Red Cross FAC press release -Victim Service Remarks
Hi ghida.

The FBI victim services is asking if there’s a way to put out info about the family assistance center for wed-fri (info
below) via social media, email blast and if there’s a way to make flyers?

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 5, 2022, at 5:20 PM, Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi Ghida-

1 know you asked me to send you info -

Please see below. Wondering if this info can be shared out to the public /press release regarding the
Family Assistance Center - starting tomorrow

Please see message all the way down below.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, I, 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

Begin forwarded message:

From: Amanda Zarobsky <abzarobsky(@fbi.gov>
Date: July 5, 2022 at 5:08.27 PM CDT

To: "Plazas, Cynthia" <cplazas@cityhpil. com>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks




[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda B. Zarobsky, LCSW

Victim Specialist, FBI Chicago Division, North RA, Rockford RA
1375 E Woodfield Rd. Ste. 300. Schaumburg, iL 60173
ShefHer, abzarobsky@fbi.gov,

(0).847-734-9818 (c) S

This information may contain sensitive data belonging {o the sender, which is protected by the U.S.
Government. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, If
you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
the taking of any action in reliance to the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. *This
message is infended for official use and may contain SENSITIVE information."

From: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjchnson®@fbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:07:07 PM

To: Zarobsky, Amanda Blowers (CG) (FBI) <ABZAROBSKY@ FBL.GOV>
Subject: Fwd: Victim Service Remarks

This is the speech at the press conference in 10 min. It can be released immediately
after they say it.

From: Symonds, Natalie (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@fbi gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 4:48 PM

To: ccovelli@lakecountvil. gov <ccovelli@lakecountyil gov>

Cec: Symonds, Natalic (CG) (FBI) <NSYMONDS@ fbi.gov>; Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI)
<sjohnsoni@ibi.gov>; Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@@aurora.il.us>; Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO)
(FBI) <ALALLEN2@fbi.cov>

Subject: Victim Service Remarks

Victim Service Response Team

Beginning tomorrow, the FBI’s Victim Service Response Team will be working in conjunction
with local, state, and federal aide groups to staff a Family Assistance Center. At the Family
Assistance Center, victims will be offered trauma counseling, government aide assistance,
and—if necessary—financial assistance. Victims are not just those physically injured by
yesterday’s events, but also those experiencing emotional distress.

The center will open tomorrow July 6" at noon. Victims of yesterday’s incident are invited to
access available services at Highland Park High School located at 433 Vine Ave. Highland
Park, IL. The Family Assistance Center will be available from noon tomorrow until 9 pm,
Thursday and Friday from 9 a.m. until 9 p.m., and thereafter as needed. Additional
information regarding the return of personal effects left at the scene will be released
tomorrow.



Natalie V. Symonds
Public Affairs Specialist
FBI Chicago



From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:15 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

| wanted to follow up with my earlier request. Might Mayor Rotering or Deputy Covelli be available for a live interview
tomorrow morning?

Best,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618

E—
(872) 310-4273 (office)

mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

1724
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N EWS AMERICA’S FASTEST-G ROWING

NATION| CABLE NEWS NETWORK

From: Michelle Krzystyniak

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:37 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Urgent Interview Request - Deputy Covelli
Importance: High

Hi Amanda,

My name is Michelle- | am the senior booking producer with NewsNation’s Morning In America here in Chicago.
Wondering if Deputy Christopher Covelli might be available to join us live over zoom tomorrow to discuss the latest from
the Highland Park July fourth parade shooting investigation?



Thank you,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618

(cell)

(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

NATION| CABLE NEWS NETWORK

[:News AMERICA’S FASTEST-GR




From: Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:18 PM

To: lamidei@cityhpil.com; fnardomarino@cityhpil.com
Subject: Urgent Interview Request - Highland Park Fire Department
Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Chief Joe Schrage and Deputy Chief Nardomarino,

My name is Michelle. | am the senior booking producer with NewsNation’s Morning In America, more information about us
below. | am so sorry about the horrific incident that occurred in your city yesterday- our entire newsroom is thinking of you
and the people of Highland Park following yesterday’s parade shooting. We are reaching out to see if you might be available
to interview with us tomorrow morning to discuss the July Fourth parade shooting and community healing? The interview
would be conducted live via zoom by anchor Adrienne Bankert. Are you available?

NewsNation has a mission of unbiased, fact based news. We air not only on cable nationally, but on the 199 Nexstar
stations across the country and stream on Hulu, YouTube TV etc. We also work with our partners at The Hill to reach their
4m subscribers with our content.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | sincerely appreciate it. Please feel free to call me to discuss, my cell is below
my signature.

Best,

Michelle Krzystyniak

Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation

2501 West Bradley Place

Chicago, IL 60618
I -

(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

NATION| CABLE NEWS NETWORK




From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:18 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

certify 1 = true

Copy 1 =true

Records Requests = CNN requests records related to incidents involving Robert E. Crimo III ("Bobby Crimo")
DOB: Sept 2000 or address 1566 McDaniels Avenue. This should include incident reports, CAD reports, affidavits,
or other records prior to July 4, 2022.

Fee Waiver = This information is sought as part of a news-gathering effort intended to inform the public.

use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false
Represent news media or a non-profit, scientific or academic organization = true

Disseminate information concerning news and current or passing events = true

Mail Request =

I do not request mail delivery = true

Name of Requestor = Curt Devine, CNN

Name of person for whom =

Address = 1817 E ST NE Washington DC 20002

Day Phone = 678-576-6976
evening phone = 678-576-6976
Email = curt.devine@cnn.com
signature = CURT DEVINE
Date = 07/05/2022

Client IP=71.114.21.248




From: noreply=revize.com @turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:18 PM
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com

Cc: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: FOIA

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Police Department = true

certify 1 = true

Copy 1 =true

Records Requests = CNN requests records related to incidents involving Robert E. Crimo I1I ("Bobby Crimo")
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

Client IP =71.114.21.248




From: William Harper <

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: police@cityhpil.com

Subject: 4th of July tragic shooting.
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

First of all, let me say the general public is fully aware of how swamped your police dept. Must be. We all
sympathize. I live in the Albany Park neighborhood of Chicago. A very dangerous neighborhood where shootings
happen all the time. I am, like a lot of people, glad you caught the little creep who killed those seven people at the
parade. Congratulations on that. However, now there are some hard and cold questions that need to be answered. I
am a Vietnam veteran and I am well aware of how hard it is to get a FOID card in the state of Illinois. It was on the
news today that the FATHER of this Crimo creep sponsored his son and HELPED him to obtain a FOID card. It
was also reported that the creep purchased more than one weapon. The little bastard didn't have a job so where did
he get the money to buy weapons? From dear old DAD, that's where. His father aided and abetted his son in these
murders. Therefore, he is an accomplice to murder. Both the father and mother should be arrested and charged with
murder, as well as their little bastard of a son. Why have they not been arrested yet? So are the police and the FBI
going to let a bunch of slimeball lawyers get these people off the hook? Why isn't justice being done?



From: Libertyville Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:18:04PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T

Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shoof

The; vice president is making the stop Tuesday night.... Read more »

Read full story :
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You received this message because you are subscribed to Lib




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

TIT

BREAKING NEWS

T b bt s vy S an S s v e shanrband o i s e o et
X

Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shoot

The vice president is making the stop Tuesday night.... Read more »

Read full story

ou received this message because you are subscribed to Hig




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: clater@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
T

BREAKING NEWS

!’X_] o st yens gty

Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shoof
(] 3

-

Thé vice president is making the stop Tuesday night.... Read more »

Read full story
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From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: lamidei@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shoof

Thé vice president is making the stop Tuesday night.... Read more »

Read full sto

You received this message because you are subscribed to Hig




From: Highland Park Patch <noreply@patch.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Y

BREAKING NEWS

—
x]

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
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting - Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

[xl -

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
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

3 Tork o Said
(x]

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
To: jlogan@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
TTT

BREAKING NEWS

s B
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

To: jtorres@cityhpil.com

Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting ~ Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

BREAKING NEWS

. pr—— S—
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Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shoot
oE

b

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
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting — Tue 07:17:59PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: Northbrook Patch <noreply@patch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:19 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: ALERT: Kamala Harris Visits Highland Park After July 4 Parade Shooting ~ Tue 07:18:03PM
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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From: The Coleman's

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:24 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Shooting at Highland Park could have been prevented
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mayor Rotering, I'm sure you have been inundated with all kinds of mail since the tragic shooting that occurred in
your city recently. My heart goes out to you and all the citizens touched by this senseless tragedy.

| have tried for years to get an idea in front of anyone | thought would read it and comment on it. Politicians won't
touch it ; | have had some positive responses from some news sources but that didn't go far. | wrote it shortly
after the Uvalde tragedy, so that is why Uvalde is included in the article.

Please read it carefully and let me know what your thoughts are. You simply acknowledge receiving it would
make my day. It touches on many of the points you made in a news article | read that you had written.

Something CAN be done to address the senseless crimes being committed with weapons of war by individuals
who should never have been able to purchase them legally. It will take leadership, courage and determination but
I sincerely believe that my proposal is the place to start. I'm afraid all three perquisites are sadly missing in our

federal politicians.
Uvalde Didn’t Have Happen It Could Have Been Prevented

The National Firearms Act of 1934 was enacted 88 years ago in an attempt to address the problem of
gangsters and their possession of fully automatic firearms. Military style high capacity, semiautomatic
assault rifles were not invented at the time and were not produced until 1944,

The law addresses machine guns but it also regulated short barreled shotguns, even single shot ones as

well as silencers. Which weapons would you be most threatened by if facing a situation like occurred at

Uvalde, a regulated single barreled shotgun or an unregulated M16 assault rifle?? The situation is totally

ridiculous and tragic.

| suggest that we revise or update The National Firearms Act to include military style assault

weapons. The law is already there.. USE IT. Any weapon included in the Act would require the same

process used today for Class lll weapons and includes:

1. Must be 21 years of age.

2. Apply by completing 3 copies of Form 4. One copy goes to the applicant’s local law enforcement
office. This process also requires a passport style photo and fingerprint for a background
check. There is also a $200 transfer fee. This transfer fee if not paid amounts to tax
evasion. Thus a way to prosecute the aforementioned gangsters.

The law has been somewhat vetted by the fact that it was enacted in 1934 with support from The
National Rifle Association. IMAGINE THAT!! Anyone who abides by the provisions of the law and
completes the process can own a Class Ill weapon, including a fully automatic machine gun. (Or a
short barreled shotgun). [n 1938 the Supreme Court ruled that the Act did not infringe on the
constitutional right of leqal qun owners. It avoids anything like a qun ban or confiscation of leqally
procured weapons. The only legitimate issue for legal gun owners is the inconvenience and time
required to get through the process. Just how much inconvenience is a 10 year old child’s life worth,
not to mention 19, 10 year old’s lives. The fact that there are thousands of these weapons already
out there would have to be addressed. | suggest that these current legally owned weapons be
grandfathered, but declare that they are included in this law as a Class Il weapon. That would mean
if a current owner wanted to sell, trade or give the weapon away, the purchaser would be required to
abide by the sale/transfer process prescribed by the law.
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Talking Points:

1.

3.
4,

This law puts awareness and control of who purchases one of these weapons in the hands of
local law enforcement where it should be and the only logical way to control who can possess
these weapons. At the present time they are notified of a class lll weapons transfer as a simple
notification. In the past they had the ability to stop or delay the transfer. That ability should be
reinstated. Many of the people perpetrating these horrendous acts are known by local authorities
but do not have a criminal record that would stop the sale at the ATF firearms background check.
This could and should be a bipartisan effort. It addresses the background check issue, it avoids
the so called gun show, car trunk sales where no records are kept, it also addresses concerns
being expressed in the Red Flag laws. It's simply the right thing to do.

The majority of people in this country are tired of the carnage and would support this law.

It certainly doesn't solve all the problems, but no one has shown me a better start and no one has

convinced me it couldn’t work. It did in the past.

It simply requires courage on the part of our elected officials. Which sometimes is severely lacking.

I would like to let you know where | am coming from with this. My name is Joe Coleman, | live in south
Alabama, | am a veteran, a lifelong (currently disgusted) Republican and a member of the NRA. | have
tried for years to get the attention of my congressional delegation to listen to what | have to

say. Apparently they have more important issues to address (like getting reelected). If | sound
frustrated, | AM. Probably along with most of the country.

Thank you for indulging me, any response will be appreciated.
Joe Colernan, RN



From: Michael Barth

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:26 PM
To: liogmen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Chief,

| wanted to say thanks to your departments brave response to the events that unfold on the Fourth of July. | know | was a few
miles away in Winnetka when | said hi to Chief Hornstein who said he was monitoring a couple of situations which | figure is
what was going on in Highland Park. The reason that | was really writing you is to let you know that | wanted to buy a bunch
of pizza's for all the first responders that were at the scene but | was unable to afford to make that happen due to my financial
constraints. | did leave a voicemail at the American Red Cross since they provide stuff like this to first responders. Hopefully,
it's the thought that counts and that | would have followed through on my own if | could have. Please let everyone know and
again, thank you all for your service and sacrifice.

Sincerely,

Mike Barth



From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:26 PM
To: Rotering, Nancy

Subject: Thank you, Mayor Rotering
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello. We were at the parade...| block from the shooting and heard all of the shots.

We are heartbroken.
We are also deeply appreciative of all of your efforts to lead the community, represent HP and 60035 in the local,

national and global press and to try to make sense of the tragedy that has occured.
Wishing you some rest and peace. Grateful for all you have done and do for the community.

Regards,



From: Congressman Brad Schneider <|L10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:31 PM
To: jschrage@cityhpil.com
Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracion De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Message from Representative Brad Schneider
[_;_J =

SCHNEIDER STATEMENT ON
HIGHLAND PARK 4TH OF JULY
SHOOTING

HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. — Congressman Brad Schneider (IL.-10) released the following
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
QOur community has been rocked, families have been shattered, life will forever be
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
the federal govemment who urgently mobilized with remarkable professionalism to swiftly
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
names are identified, we will share further information with respect to their families’
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

HIGHLAND PARK, llI. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitio la siguiente
declaracion sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia” dispardo a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Lo que deberia haber sido una alegre celebracion de la
independencia de nuestra nacion terminé en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
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
rapidamente a la persona en cuestiéon. También agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra
alcaldesa Nancy Rotering, del jefe de policia Lou Jogmen, del jefe de bomberos Joe
Schrage y de innumerables personas que nos guiaron durante las tensas horas de ayer.
Todos ustedes demostraron el poder de la comunidad en los momentos mas oscuros”.

Ayer, nuestro pais experimenté al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido mas de
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este afo (s6lo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta
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sentido comun como la comprobacién universal de antecedentes y la prohibicién de las
armas de asalto para mantener a nuestras comunidades seguras. Nuestra comunidad
tiene mi compromiso total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros nifos, nuestra
ciudad y nuestra nacion estén mas seguros. Ya es suficiente.

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
de las vidas perdidas para siempre sea una bendicion”.

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

Washington D.C. Office Lincoinshire Office

300 Cannon House Office Building 111 Barciay Blvd, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL. 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870
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From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:31 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Messzge fram Representative Brad Schneider
= =

SCHNEIDER STATEMENT ON
HIGHLAND PARK 4TH OF JULY
SHOOTING

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. — Congressman Brad Schneider (IL-10) released the following
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

“| am grateful for the rapid response of the heroic first responders, as well as the many
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

HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitid la siguiente
declaracion sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia” disparo a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Lo que deberia haber sido una alegre celebracion de la
independencia de nuestra nacién terminé en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
sacudida, las familias han sido destrozadas, la vida cambiara para siempre.

Expreso mis mas sinceras condolencias a las familias de los asesinados, y rezo por la
recuperacién de todos los heridos o lesionados.

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
rapidamente a la persona en cuestién. También agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra
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
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este afio (sdlo 185 dias). La nacidén necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta

D I R S B N B e e e e T B A B e e e e T T T Tt P



sentido comin como la comprobacién universal de antecedentes y la prohibicién de las
armas de asalto para mantener a nuestras comunidades seguras. Nuestra comunidad
tiene mi compromiso total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros nifios, nuestra
ciudad y nuestra nacién estén mas seguros. Ya es suficiente.

“La ciudad de Highland Park es fuerte, y nos mantendremos unidos como comunidad
mientras nos recuperamos de esta tragedia inesperada. Con el tiempo sanaremos, pero
nunca olvidaremos. A medida que se identifiquen los nombres de Ias victimas,
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
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Washington D.C. Office Lincolnshire Office
300 Cannon House Office Building 111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200

Washington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, |L 60069
Phone; 202-225-4835 Phone; 847-383-4870
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From: David Clark <dclark@oakbrookterrace.net>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:32 PM
To: mffteam @nipas.org

Subject: Assist to Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Team,

The Highland Park Police Department is requesting continued assistance with crime scene security for their mass shooting.

They are running three, 8 hour shifts per day. 0700-1500, 1500-2300, and 2300-0700. ILEAS has stepped up to help out but
we are looking for team members to help fill the slots beginning tomorrow at 1500 hours and running through Friday at
0700. We will likely not be available for Friday and Saturday due to our activation in Waukegan.

If you are able to assist, please email me which shifts you can cover ASAP so | can coordinate a roster with Highland Park and
Northwest Central Dispatch.

Thank you,

Deputy Chief David Clark

Oakbrook Terrace Police Department
17W261 Butterfield Rd.

Oakbrook Terrace, 1L 60181

Phone: (630) 941-8320

Fax: (630) 941-8808



From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:34 PM
To: jdotson@cityhpil.com
Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Messzge from Representative Brad Schneider
B b

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

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifie de alta
potencia” disparé a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
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
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este afo (sélo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta
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sentido comun como la comprobacion universal de antecedentes y la prohibiciéon de las
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:38 PM

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

I

SCHNEIDER STATEMENT ON
HIGHLAND PARK 4TH OF JULY
SHOOTING

HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. — Congressman Brad Schneider (IL-10) released the following
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
for the recovery of all those wounded or injured,

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

HIGHLAND PARK, lli. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitio la siguiente
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
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Lo que deberia haber sido una alegre celebracién de la
independencia de nuestra nacioén terminé en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
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
alcaldesa Nancy Rotering, del jefe de policia Lou Jogmen, del jefe de bhomberos Joe
Schrage y de innumerables personas que nos guiaron durante las tensas horas de ayer.
Todos ustedes demostraron el poder de la comunidad en los momentos mas oscuros”.

Ayer, nuestro pais experimenté al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido méas de
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este ario (sélo 185 dias). La nacion necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta

D N o S L P O e B e T L O D N L L L Ty it N



sentido comun como la comprobacion universal de antecedentes y la prohibicién de las
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

i

Washington D.C. Office Lincoinshire Office
300 Cannon House Office Building

111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200
Washington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870
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From: Scott Dolgin <

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:39 PM
To: cityhp@cityhpil.com

Subject: The 4th help
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

To whom it mat concern,

I am a former resident of Deerfield and Highland Park but cutrently reside in Los Angeles. Is there anything I can
do to help emergency responders or law enforcement or even victims from all the way out here?

Many thanks,
Scott D.



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
Messzge from Representative Srad Schneider
E w

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

HIGHLAND PARK, lIl. - EI congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emiti6 la siguiente
declaracién sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
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
Todos ustedes demostraron el poder de la comunidad en los momentos méas oscuros”.

Ayer, nuestro pais experimenté al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido mas de
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este afo (sélo 185 dias). La nacioén necesita actuar, y actuar
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
de las vidas perdidas para siempre sea una bendiciéon”.

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

Washington D.C, Office Lincoinshire Office
300 Cannon House Office Building

111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200
Woashington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL. 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870

Unsubscribe | Privacy




From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:40 PM
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De

Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Msaszage from Representative Brad Schngider
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

HIGHLAND PARK, lll. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emiti6 la siguiente
declaracioén sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia" dispardé a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
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
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este ano (solo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta
sufriendo hoy. La mayoria de los estadounidenses estan de acuerdo en acciones de
sentido comun como la comprobacion universal de antecedentes y la prohibicién de las
armas de asalto para mantener a nuestras comunidades seguras. Nuestra comunidad
tiene mi compromiso total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros ninos, nuestra
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
Washington, DC 20515 Lincoinshire, IL 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870
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From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:40 PM

To: ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaraciéon De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
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
potencia" dispard a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
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
réapidamente a la persona en cuestion. También agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra
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
tiene mi compromiso total de hacer todo lo posible para que nuestros nifnos, nuestra
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
compartiremos mas informacién respetando los deseos de sus familias. Quel la memoria
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

Washington D.C, Office Lincolnshire Office
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

To: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Subject: Schneider Statement an Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
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

“I extended my sincerest condolences to the families of those murdered, and am praying
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
contact (224) 765-2000 with questions or concems.”

Stay strong, stay safe, stay healthy.
Sincerely,

Bradley S. Schneider
Member of Congress

DECLARACION DE SCHNEIDER
SOBRE EL TIROTEO DEL 4 DE JULIO
EN HIGHLAND PARK

HIGHLAND PARK, lil. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitié la siguiente
declaracién sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia" disparé a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
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
300 tiroteos masivos solo este ano (sélo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
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

To: aknobel@cityhpil.com

Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracion De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Messzga fram Representative Srad Schneider

Tanas
x| ~

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

HIGHLAND PARK, llI. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitié la siguiente
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
rdpidamente a la persona en cuestion. También agradezco el liderazgo de nuestra
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
300 tiroteos masivos soélo este afo (sbélo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
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

T —
] S rammit.

Bradley S. Schneider
Member of Congress

1

Hi

D . :I wia [ /=y s
x| = | x| e :xl =
=1 ¢ = | et I
i A
B =

Washington D.C. Office Lincoinshire Office
300 Cannon House Office Building

111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200
Woashington, DC 20515 Lincolnshire, IL 60069
Phone: 202-225-4835 Phone: 847-383-4870

Unsubscribe : Privacy




From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:40 PM
To: dkaufman@cityhpil.com
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
background checks and an assault weapons ban to keep our communities safe. Qur
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

orha s o v,

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
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este afo (sélo 185 dias). La nacidén necesita actuar, y actuar
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
familias y Jos miembros de la comunidad en la Highland Park High School. Por favor, no
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
To: astolberg@cityhpil.com
Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Message from Representative Brad Schneider
] =

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
enforcement and first responders from communities in the area, the state of Illinois, and
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

HIGHLAND PARK, llI. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emiti6 la siguiente
declaracion sobre el tragico tiroteo en el desfile del 4 de julio en Highland Park. La
policia tiene un sospechoso en custodia.

"Ayer, alrededor de las 10:15 AM, un hombre en una azotea con un "rifle de alta
potencia" disparo a mas de 30 personas en el desfile del Dia de la Independencia de
Highland Park, asesinando a 7. Lo que deberia haber sido una alegre celebracién de la
independencia de nuestra naciéon termind en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
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
300 tiroteos masivos soélo este ano (sélo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
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
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From: Matheson, Amy <Amy.Matheson@FOX.COM>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:42 PM
To: communications@cityhpil.com
Cc WFLDupdate

Subject: Fox 32 mug shot request
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good evening,
We are hoping to get the mug shot for Robert Crimo lil.

Thank you for your assistance,
Amy

Amy Matheson
Fox 32 Chicago
wfldassignmentdesk@fox.com
amy.matheson@fox.com
312-565-5533

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended solely
for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather, you
should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any
content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox Corporation, or its
subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this
email or its attachments are without defect.



From: Mariah Woelfel <mwoelfel@wbez.org>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:42 PM
To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

Mariah Woelfel from WBEZ Chicago Public Radio here. I’'m sure you’re handling a lot of requests — thank you for juggling
mine in the mix.

I’'m hoping you can add me to your listserv for any updates on media advisories or information from the city and the police
department in Highland Park. I’ll be covering the aftermath tomorrow and will be in Highland Park starting around 10 am.

Do you know currently of any planned press conferences tomorrow 7/6? Also, | heard there would be a time slot tomorrow
for residents to pick up their items from the parade — can you let me know when and where that will be?

Best,

Mariah Woelfel

Government and Politics Reporter

Twitter: @MariahWoelfel

C SN O 312.893.8597

WABEZ 91.5 Chicago Public Media

Navy Pier | 848 East Grand Avenue | Chicago, lllinois 60611




From: Mariah Woelfel <mwoelfel@wbez.org>

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:46 PM
To: Communications@cityhpil.com
Subject: WBEZ reporter covering aftermath
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

Mariah Woelfel from WBEZ Chicago Public Radio here. I'm sure you’re handling a lot of requests — thank you for juggling
mine in the mix.

I’'m hoping you can add me to your listserv for any updates on media advisories or information from the Sheriff’s Office and
Highland Park police department. I'll be covering the aftermath tomorrow and will be in Lake County starting around 10 am.

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

COMNRENER O 312.893.8597

WBEZ 91.5 Chicago Public Media

Navy Pier | 848 East Grand Avenue | Chicago, Illinois 60611




From: Village of Deerfield <listserv@civicplus.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:46 PM

To: rsabo@cityhpil.com

Subject: A Message from Mayor Daniel C. Shapiro
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

A Message from Mayor Shapiro x| e
Following a moment of silence for Highland Park, Mayor
Shapiro made the following statement.

Yesterday, our friends and neighbors in Highland Park
experienced an unimaginable and senseless shooting.
As a community, we extend our heartfelt support to all
those who have been and will be forever impacted.

The suspect has been apprehended. We are thankful for
law enforcement’s prompt action, including police, fire,
first responders, medical personnel, and the many heroes in the parade audience.

Working with other agencies, we will continue to provide resources and assistance to the
City of Highland Park, while making sure we have necessary resources for our safety
here.

Our community has always been resilient and proud. We have always supported one
another and will continue to do so. Rest assured, the safety of this Village is always the
first concern of me, the Board and our staff. We can’'t do it and don’t do it alone. We
partner with our sister local governments, regional communities and task forces. We also
jointly train and communicate with them on a regular basis in order to protect this Village.

To Highland Park, our community grieves with you, we support you and we stand by you.
Seven innocent lives were taken and many were injured and even more whose lives will
be forever changed. We are committed o doing what we can to stop these senseless
shootings and helping those who are lost before they act out with deadly violence.

Please take time to tell your family that you love them.

Mayor Daniel C. Shapiro




Stay Informed on Village Board Meetings

Do you want to stay up-to-date on what the Village Board will be discussing at meetings?
Click here to view upcoming agendas, previous agendas and meeting minutes for the
Board of Trustees and other Village boards and commissions.
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From: fnardomarino@cityhpil.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:48 PM

To: MKrzystyniak @newsnationnow.com

Cc: jschrage@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Urgent Interview Request - Highland Park Fire Department

Good morning,

Thank you for your inquiry. All communications are being coordinated through our Communications Manager, Amanda
Civitello. Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Respectfully,

Deputy Chief Frank Nardomarino
Highland Park Fire Department
1130 Central Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035
fnardomarino@cityhpil.com
Office 847-926-1066

Mobile §§

On Jul 5, 2022, at 19:18, Michelle Krzystyniak <MKrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hello Chief Joe Schrage and Deputy Chief Nardomarino,

My name is Michelle. | am the senior booking producer with NewsNation’s Morning In America, more
information about us below. | am so sorry about the horrific incident that occurred in your city
yesterday- our entire newsroom is thinking of you and the people of Highland Park following yesterday’s
parade shooting. We are reaching out to see if you might be available to interview with us tomorrow
morning to discuss the July Fourth parade shooting and community healing? The interview would be
conducted live via zoom by anchor Adrienne Bankert. Are you available?

NewsNation has a mission of unbiased, fact based news. We air not only on cable nationally, but on the
199 Nexstar stations across the country and stream on Hulu, YouTube TV etc. We also work with our

partners at The Hill to reach their 4m subscribers with our content.

Thank you for your time and consideration. | sincerely appreciate it. Please feel free to call me to
discuss, my cell is below my signature.

Best,



Michelle Krzystyniak
Senior Booking Producer, Morning In America
NewsNation
2501 West Bradley Place
Chicago, IL 60618
(cell)
(872) 310-4273 (office)
mkrzystyniak@newsnationnow.com

NEWS AMERICA’S FASTEST-GROWING

NATION| CABLE NEWS NETWORK




From: Deerfield News <listserv@civicplus.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:49 PM

To: rsabo@cityhpil.com

Subject: New News Flash A Message from Mayor Shapiro for Deerfield, IL
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this in your browser

July 08§, 2022
A Message from Mayor Shapiro

Yesterday, our friends and neighbors in Highland Park experienced an unimaginable and senseless
shooting. As a community, we extend our heartfelt support to all...... Read on

You are receiving this message because you are subscribed to Deerfield News on www.deerfield.ilL.us. To
unsubscribe, click the following link:
Unsubscribe




From: Congressman Brad Schneider <IL10BS.Outreach@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:51 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Schneider Statement on Highland Park 4th of July Shooting / Declaracién De Schneider Sobre El Tiroteo Del 4 De Julio En
Highland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]J

Message from Representative Brad Schneider

-'"x"] o pr—

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

‘| extended my sincerest condolences to the families of those murdered, and am praying
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

HIGHLAND PARK, llI. - El congresista Brad Schneider (IL-10) emitid la siguiente
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
independencia de nuestra nacién termind en caos y tragedia. Nuestra comunidad ha sido
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

Ayer, nuestro pais experiment6 al menos 4 tiroteos masivos. Ya hemos sufrido mas de
300 tiroteos masivos sélo este ano (s6lo 185 dias). La nacién necesita actuar, y actuar
ahora, para evitar que otras comunidades experimenten el dolor que Highland Park esta
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sentido comun como la comprobacion universal de antecedentes y la prohibicion de las
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

S by gt s o e, P
| e A e s b

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




From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:52 PM
To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Highland Park, IL

o fvainane 1
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NEWS

AP News in Brief at 9:04 p.m. EDT - Daily Herald
Daily Herald
6 dead, 30 hurt in shooting at Chicago-area July 4 parade. HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. -- A gunman on a rooftop

opened fire on an Independence Day parade ...
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See more resulis | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerts
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:53 PM
To: wevans@cityhpil.com; Idelaney@cityhpil.com; egirona@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com;
jeldridge@cityhpil.com; dbekov@cityhpil.com
Subject: Violate Privacy Consistently
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
July 5, 2022

Upon arriving at 696 after health club, someone entered the residence and opened the window.

A short time ago a similar incident I returned to 696 and the air conditioning was on.

Whomever enters is destroying property and dangerous.

I shut the windows and don’t use air conditioning the person (s) violating privacy want air when
they enter.

Apparently, when I return from health club some dangerous person does the opposite and
gaslighting psychological manipulation.

I do suspect the neighbor(s) 688 next door as they are most dangerous and I fear them.

Their intention is serious harm to anyone nearby.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments,
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing,
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited.

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in this
message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state laws.
Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



From:

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:54 PM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jdotson@cityhpil.com; ehallett@cityhpil.com
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

I shut the windows and don't use air conditioning the person (s) violating privacy want air when
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
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.
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
To: cplazas@cityhpil.com
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

I shut the windows and don'’t use air conditioning the person (s) violating privacy want air when
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
Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,



From: Billy Goldfeder

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:55 PM
To: Schrage, Joe

Subject: Joe re shooting victim

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Joe-

I just received a message from Columbus (OH is girlfriend was a
victim who has survived. Her name is and is a reporter in the Chicagoland area. She was shot in the
leg and had surgery today.

I have a call into him and when I get his info, I will pass it on to you so that some area firefighters can make contact
with him, make sure he has a place to go etc.

If there is someone other than you I should pass this onto, please let me know.
Will advise as soon as I have more-
Sorry to bother you but figured this is something you'd want to be aware of.

Billy



From: Gary Greenberg < ilII——

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:56 PM

To: Curran, Sean

Subject: RE: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

¥ P

Sean this is Gary Greenberg | was on bike patrol on Mon Al Sutker and | rode past the spot where
everyone was shot maybe 20 seconds before shots were fired. So we were some of the 1st back
after the shooting. My reason for this email is | helped a man | think in his late 40s shot in the chest
and really hoping you can tell me he was not one of the people that died. | know thats not a lot to go
on seeing how crazy it all was and is but any info would be appreciated

Kind Regards
Gary

Great job with such a F##ked situation.
Real hard to get those images out of my head

On 07/04/2022 8:00 PM Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Hi everyone,

I don’t even know what to write to you all at this point, but I am incredibly proud of everyone
and happy you are all safe. When this occurred, I was walking in the parade, stopping at all of
our CERT posts. I immediately was in full swing into locating the offender and was responsible
for leading the investigation by HP and a liaison to the FBI and Lake County Major Crime Task
Force. I talked with David throughout the day and informed him he would have to take charge,
and he did a great job.

I understand this is a traumatic event, and I will plan a debriefing soon. I don’t know when
because this is a massive investigation. But 1 will stay in touch; please don’t hesitate to use the
before-mentioned resources.

Sean



From: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@gcityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 6:46 PM
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' <qiiniiiiij RS- . 'Barbara
Ny 'B:ad Kramer' S 'Buce
; 'Carolyn Cerf 4N ; 'Cheryl
; 'Chick Stern' <quSNNEENEE-, Dan Bricker'
: Daniel Lidawer' <RS- Davc Rothschild'
; 'Ducarmel Albana' <GENNGRG—_—NGGCEENNEE ol Slavin'
; 'Eddie Litke' <o i g inmm® ; 'Eddic Rush'
; 'Gary Greenberg' ; 'George Slominski'
; 'Jamie Santucct' H 'Jason Sims'
i >; 'Jay DeGarmo' 4NN ' cff Wyke'
; 'Jeffrey Pine' ; Jerry Aufox'
<Euniusmm—— . 'John Doherty' =; 'John Theodosakis'

>; 'Josh Chaet' (i NNEENNY - ')osh Olian'

; ; 'Kathy LaMorte' ||| | | S ; K:tic Falett'
; 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'
; "Lou Shapiro' JSEENGNGGGEENY . '\ arc Rush'

; 'Marvin Sabido' «/ENNNE > 'Merle Branner'

; 'Michael Baim' 4 NNNNEENNS . Nancy McEntee'

; 'Norman Greenberg' <4 NSNS, 'Rachel Heyman'
; 'Reynold Tung' <N > 'Richard Nelson'

; 'Roy Filinson' <roy@promosusb.com>; Ryan Werner'

; 'Shane Selig' <SP 'Steve Amiel

, 'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>;
"Thomas Ochs' (GGG 'Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>;
'Tim Benton' iiingessiinmey -, 'William Roth' *; Duke
Wang' 4R, 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv(@amberinsuranceservices.com=>;
R e . A e—
SN, Cameron, Gerald <gcameron(@cityhpil.com>;

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Re: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone,

Today’s tragic event has shaken us all. You are all part of the HPPD family and 1 want you to
know we have resources if you need them. Cynthia Plazas is our PD Social Worker and is
available 1if you need someone to talk to.

Please reach out to Sean and/or I if you need anything. We also have a peer support team and
resources that have a crisis line of members all over the country if you need that as well.



Police Officer p

Highland Park Police Department

1677 Old Deerfield Rd ,
Highland Park, IL 60035 )
847-432-7730 '

From: Curran, Sean

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 1:27:47 PM

To: 'Anne Violanti', 'Barbara Rosenthal’, ‘Brad Kramer', 'Bruce Rosenberg', 'Carolyn Cerf’,
'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern"; 'Dan Bncker 'Daniel Lidawer', 'Dave Rothschild"; Ducarmel
Albana'; 'Earl Slavin', 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie Rush' 'Gary Greenberg'; 'George Slominski'; 'Jamie
Santucci'; 'Jason Sims'; Jay DeGarmo' 'Jeft Wyke'; 'Jeffrey Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; 'John Doherty',;
‘John Theodosakls' 'Josh Chaet'; 'Josh Olnan’ 'Kathy LaMorte; 'Katxe Faletti'; 'Kns Byrnes';
'Leslie Neilan'; "Lou Shapiro'; 'Marc Rush'; '"Marvin Sabido'; 'Merle Branner', 'Mlchael Baim';
'Nancy McEntee'; Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel Heyman'; 'Reynold Tung', 'Richard Nelson'; Roy
Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig'; 'Steve Amiel'; 'Steve Rachman'; 'Thomas Ochs'; 'Thomas
Perrella’; 'Tim Benton'; 'William Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand'; el RNy

Hyndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald;

Cc: Hyndman, Amy; Cameron, Gerald; O'Neill, Chris; Gallagher, Sean
Subject: Updated 4th of July Event Volunteers

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteermg, attached are the 4 of July event
assignments.

Parade:

George will bring IRV to library for our roll call at 9AM

George will hand out radios

Steve Rachman will be the parade incident commander

Quick roll call and respond to assignments by 9:15AM

George will bring IRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio
communication and will have a HPPD radio to transmit pertinent information between CERT
and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jefl Pine will assign two bicycle team members (please have
backpacks) to retrieve radios from our CERTS at traffic posts — Nancy & Steve will await their
radios to be picked up at Central and First and Norm & John at Central & McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park

3



4™ Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM

Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4™ Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon

At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Room at 7PM (gate code iR

Dave Rothchild will be incident commander and deploy IRV

Attend briefing and retrieve your radio

Dave will be in charge of communication and have a HPPD radio

Incident Commander will assign team to assist with traffic, patrol, and parking lot assignments

Dave return IRV to HPPD

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRYV for each event.

From: Curran, Sean
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 11:02 AM

To: 'Anne Violanti' <yl NN, B2rbara Rosenthal’
S . 'Brad Kramer' NN - Bruce Rosenberg'

'Carolyn Cerf' ; 'Cheryl Busscher'

; 'Chick Stern' < NP ; 'D:: Bricker'
PSRN Danicl Lidawer' 4N . D v Rothschild'

'Ducarmel Albana' <SSy > 'Earl Slavin'
A | ' ddic Litke' <(MGME. 'Cddie Rush'

SRS ; 'Gary Greenberg:' GEENNNNEENY ; 'George Slominski'
JERE . 2 mic Santucci'

; 'Jason Sims'
Y 2y DeGarmo' ; 'Jeff Wyke'

4



; 'Jeffrey Pine' ; 'Jerry Aufox'

o 2

SuinnSEENES . '/ohn Doherty' > 'John Theodosakis'
oS ') osh Chaet' - 'Josh Olian'

'Kathy LaMorte' <Klamorte@usa.com™; 'Katie Faletti'

 'Kris Byrnes' <Kris. Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'Leslie Neilan'
; 'Lou Shapiro' ; 'Marc Rush'

SIS - ; 'Marvin Sabido' ; 'Merle Branner'
SRy Michacl Baim' </ RSl Nancy McEntee'

; 'Norman Greenberg' <qi S IR ; R2chel Heyman'
; 'Reynold Tung' <REEERA ; 'Richard Nelson'

* Roy Filinson' <roy(@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner'
>: 'Shane Selig' <SS ; 'Stcve Amiel'

] ; 'Steve Rachman' <steve.rachman(@marcusmillichap.com>;
'Thomas Ochs' ; "Thomas Perrella’ <tom@thomasperrella.com>;
Tim Benton' ; "William Roth' "Duke

Wang' I>; 'Gurv Anand' <Gurv(@amberinsuranceservices.com>;
<jusangins -, NI
b}
L - T Y

< ; Hyndman, Amy

¥ahyndman(@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron(@cityhpil.com>;
W’ >

Cc: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman(@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>;
O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher, Sean <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>
Subject: 4th of July

Hi everyone thank you very much for volunteering, attached are the 4™ of July event
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

George will bring TRV to Sunset Woods Park where he will be in charge of radio
communication and will have a HPPD radio to transmit pertinent information between CERT
and HPPD

At the conclusion of the parade Jeff Pine will assign two bicycle team members (please have
backpacks) to retrieve radios from our CERTS at traffic posts — Nancy & Steve will await their

radios to be picked up at Central and First and Norm & John at Central & McGovern.

Radios will be returned to George at the IRV at Sunset Park
5



4™ Fest, Sunset Park 10:30AM to 2PM
Meet at IRV at 10:30 and retrieve radios

Bruce Rosenberg will be the incident commander for this 4™

Fest
Dave will relieve George at noon
At 2PM return radios to IRV

Dave will return IRV to HPPD

Fireworks, HPPD Roll Call Réom at 7PM (gate code i-
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

Please drink plenty of water, we will have water and ice on the IRV for each event.

Sean Curran
investigations Sergeant

City of Highland Park

Police Department
1677 Ofd Deerfield Rd
Highland Park, 1llinois 60035

Main: 847.432.7740
Direct: 847.926.3119
Fax: 847.433.0180

surran@citvhpil.com




citvhpil.com
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From: Judith Lynne Hanna <jlhanna@umd.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:56 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: Military gun violence
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Mayor Rotering,

| just heard you on NPR. Messages for gun control haven’t worked. Maybe this would help

if sent by mayors.

Massacre Menace to Us All

No one is safe from surprise carnage as long as our government allows accessible military weapons and consequently fails to protect us from terrorism.
Opponents of gun regulation against senseless massacres are accomplices/enablers to murder and life-long trauma for the victims' families. Biden angrily
asked, “Why Do We Keep Letting This Happen? * New York Times, May 24, p. A18. Alas, many U.S. Senators, state legislators, rifle organizations, and gun
manufacturers bear responsibility. Naysayers to background checks for gun purchasers and permitting military assault weapons with high-capacity
magazines in civilian life support the continual carnage in our schools, churches, restaurants, entertainment venues, subways, workplaces, hospitals, and
homes. We are being terrorized by not knowing if and when a surprising assailant will strike. Government's role is to protect its citizens and not silently let
lawlessness reign. The opponents to common sense regulations are guilty of allowing the slaughter of human beings of all ages and ethnic groups in our

county. We should follow the example of other countries that protect their citizens from gun violence.

With sorrow and condolences about the recent incident.

Judith Lynne Hanna, Ph.D.

Research Prof., Anthropology Dept., U. of Maryland

8520 Thornden Terrace, Bethesda, MD 20817

301 365 5683, www.judithhanna.com, YouTube: jlhanna36
Dancing to Learn: The Brain’s Cognition, Emotion & Movement

The Naked Truth by Dr. Judith Hanna




From: Nan Roberts

Sent Tuesday, July 05, 2022 7:58 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: The shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I'm so sorry that you all have to go through this horror. Thank you for your hard work in dealing with all of it.

I have a request that might seem odd. I think that pictures of the victims and their wounds should be sent to
Congress.

I don't think that there will be any changes to the laws unless the hard core anti-gun control people have to see in
detail what they are doing to us.

I think they're in denial. And they have never seen what happens when people are shot. (And all of us are used to
the TV version of shootings where nothing much happens.)

I realize this is a difficult thing to do. But I really think that unless they see the mangled bodies and blood, they'll
continue to make excuses, and will continue to get away with murder.

Thank you for your time.
Most sincerely,

Nancy Roberts
Eureka, California



From: e
Sent: uesday, July 05, 2022 7:59 PM

To: wevans@cityhpil.com; Idelaney@cityhpil.com; egirona@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com; jeldridge@cityhpil.com;
dbekov@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com

Subject: Violate Privacy Ravinia Fire Dept.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

As | send this email the Ravinia Dept. beeps at me as they are involved.

--—-Original Message-—--

From:

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com
<egirona@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com <jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com <dbekov@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 7:53 pm

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
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